




MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order                      October 17, 2022 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Sean Fay, Phil Hodge, George LaVenture, Chris Russ, Matthew Elder 
and William Fowler. Members Absent: Barbara Fenby. Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. 
 
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to nominate Mr. Fay as Chair Pro-Tem. Yea: Elder, 
Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. October 3, 2022 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, seconded by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the October 3, 2022, meeting 
minutes. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

2. Chair’s Business  
A. No Discussion Required – Public Hearing Date set for November 7, 2022 

Council No. 22-1008679 – Proposed Amendment to Chapter 650, §40 – Location and Height of Buildings, relative 
to Attached Roofs for Entryway/Porches. 
Mr. Fay and Mr. Fowler notified the Board they would not be attending the November 7, 2022, meeting. 
 

B. Unaccepted Streets – No Updates 
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
4. Public Hearings (None) 

 
5. Subdivision Progress Reports 

A. Goodale Estates 
i. Correspondence from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio, Engineering Division 

Mr. LaVenture read the October 12, 2022, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
Mr. Fay addressed concerns regarding seeding this late in the year and Mr. DiPersio said if the developer was 
to hydro-seed soon it would likely be OK. Mr. Fay asked about the impression in the road and Mr. DiPersio 
explained he believed this was from Eversource, and that he would have someone check the road condition 
after it rains to see if it is properly draining. Mr. Fay explained his concerns are ice.  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to notify the developer to complete the 
items listed in Mr. DiPersio’s correspondence and that the Board would not reduce the bond until these items 
are addressed. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 

 
6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  

A. Howe’s Landing Subdivision / Acceptance of Gikas Lane as a Public Way 
i. Communication Assistant City Solicitor, Jeremy McManus 

Mr. LaVenture read the September 28, 2022, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. Elder, second by Mr. Russ, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. Yea: 
Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

ii. Referral from City Council 
 
Mr. Fay asked if the cracks on Gikas Lane had been repaired. Mr. DiPersio explained he’s asked the developer 
to make these repairs, but they have not been done. He explained he had previously made a recommendation 
about the road, stating that he didn’t believe the cracks were indicative of any structural problems, but that 
the developer should crack seal them. He told the Board he would determine the current condition of the 
road and would provide a report at the November 7, 2022, meeting addressing the cracks and any other issues 
he sees, so the Board could make their recommendation. .  
 
On a motion by Mr. Elder, second by Mr. Russ, the voted to not take any action on the acceptance of Gikas 
Lane and to keep this item on the November 7, 2022, agenda. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and 
Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
A. Tobin Drive, Definitive Subdivision Plan  

Map 44, Parcel 148 (0 Stevens Street), Marlborough, MA 01752 
Owner of Land:  James & Rebecca Chaousis (283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752) 
Name of Applicant: Charles Bourque (P.O. Box 642, Weston, MA 02493) 
Name of Engineer: Jason Lavoie, WSP, (100 Summer Street, 13th Floor, Boston, MA 02110) 
Deed Reference: Book: 9742 Page: 148 
i. Request for extension on decision 

Mr. LaVenture read the October 12, 2022, correspondence from Carol Dennison, WSP, into the record.  
On a motion by Mr. LaVenture, second by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence 
and to grant the extension for the decision on the definitive subdivision submission for (0 Stevens Street) to 
November 7, 2022. Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, Hodge, LaVenture, and Russ.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
Mr. Bourque explained the plans were submitted today and that they would provide confirmation regarding 
the review status of the certificate of vote, and the municipal lien certificate.  

 
8. Signs (None) 
9. Correspondence (None) 
10. Unfinished Business (None) 

 
11. Calendar Updates  

A. Tobin Drive (F.K.A: Pettes Drive/Colchester Drive) (0 Stevens Street), Definitive Subdivision Plan, 135 days is 
Sunday July 24, 2022. Extension granted, vote by October 17, 2022, meeting. 
 

12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 
On a motion by Mr. Fowler, seconded by Mr. Elder, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Elder, Fay, Fowler, 
Hodge, LaVenture, Russ, and Fenby.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  



 

CROWLEY & CUMMINGS, LLC 

 

980 WASHINGTON STREET      TELEPHONE: 781-760-9523 

SUITE 123         FACSIMILE: 781-394-1051  

DEDHAM, MA 02026  

 

 

 

 

November 3, 2022 

 

Planning Board of the City of Marlborough  

135 Neil Street  

2nd Floor 

Marlborough, MA 01752  

 

To Whom It May Concern:  

 

I represent the buyer of real property located at 55 Gregoire Drive, Marlborough, 

Massachusetts 01752 (hereinafter, the “Premises”).  Our closing date is Thursday 

November 10, 2022.  Our original closing date was Friday November 4, 2022 but we 

unfortunately could not close because of the following matter.  Encumbering the 

Premises is a Special Permit recorded on April 21, 1995 with the Middlesex South 

Registry of Deeds in Book 25295, Page 595 (hereinafter, the “Special Permit.”)  The fifth 

condition set forth on page six (6) at the top of Book 25295, Page 601 of the Special 

Permit restricts the maximum price for the sale of the Premises.  Underwriting counsel 

for the title insurance company for the Buyer and Buyer’s lender recommended that I 

contact the Planning Board to obtain written confirmation that the Special Permit neither 

restricts nor limits the maximum price for the sale of the Premises excepting the original 

sale thereof. 

 

The Special Permit should please be amended so that any price restriction solely applies 

to the original purchaser of the parcels of land to which the Special Permit encumbers.   

 

Please find enclosed herewith a copy of the recorded Special Permit for your reference.    

 

I appreciate your assistance with this matter.  

 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

Joseph P. Anderson, Esq.    

kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A.i



kmiller
Typewritten Text
2A.ii





















CITY OF MARLBOROUGH , ., ~' ~- ` F € ~ 
PLANNING BOARD " ° ` ~ ``- ' ~ ~ ~ ~' = 4~ 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

LEGAL NOTICE ~~~~ ~'~~ '~ Ff~~ ~~ ~ ~ 

Public Hearing —Proposed Zoning Amendment to Chapter 650, Section 40 to amend Location and Height 
of Buildings. 

Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough will hold a PUBLIC HEARING on 
Monday, November 7, 2022, at 7:05 PM in the Memorial Hall, 3ra floor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts to amend Chapter 650, Section 40 to amend Location and Height of Buildings. 

THAT, PURSUANT TO SECTION 5 OF CHAPTER 40A OF THE GENERAL LAWS, BE IT ORDAINED 
BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT CHAPTER 650 OF THE CODE 
OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS MOST RECENTLY AMENDED, BE FURTHER AMENDED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

I. By amending Chapter 650 (Zoning), Section 650-40 (Location and Height of Buildings), Subsection 
F(5) to read as follows (new text shown as underlined): 

(5) ~ Nothing herein shall prevent the projection of cornices or eaves not exceeding 18 inches in 
width or of uncovered steps, unroofed porches or windowsills into a required yard or other open 
space. 

fib) For single-family and two-family dwellings, in all zoning districts: An attached roof covering 
an entryway or porch mawproject into the required yard setback, subject to compliance with all 
of the followingrequirements: 

11 Attached roof is permitted to broiect up to sixty (601 inches into the required yard setback; 

f21 Attached roof shall not exceed forty (40~quare feet; 

f 31 Attached roof shall not exceed allowable height per §650-41, Table of Lot Area, Yards and 
Height of Structures; 

f 41 Entr~va~porch may not be enclosed nor livingspace or balconies erected above, 
excepting required elements such as railings; 

j51 Space beneath the porch may not be occupied; and 

f61 Minimum setback from any street or way for an attached roof authorized under this 
subsection shall be five (5 feet. 

II. The effective date of these amendments shall be the date of passage. 

Per Order of the City Council 
#22-1008679 

This Legal Advertisement will be published on www.wickedlocal.com and http://masspublicnotices.or~. 
AD#7886628 
DN 10/24, 10/31 /22 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A



kmiller
Typewritten Text
4A.i

































kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.i



kmiller
Typewritten Text
6A.ii & iii















kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.i



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN 

0 STEVENS STREET 

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 
 

_____________, 2022 

 

Pursuant to MGL c. 41, s. 81 and the Planning Board's Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land 

in Marlborough, the Planning Board of the City of Marlborough (the "Planning Board") hereby certifies that on 

_____________, 2022 it voted to approve a Definitive Subdivision Plan for a Residential Subdivision for property 

located on 0 Stevens Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 owned by Amy M. Aldrich of 246 Main Street #1, 

Marlborough, MA 01752 and Rebecca Chaousis of 283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 or its Assignee as 

follows: 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS: 

1. On March 11, 2022, an application (the "Application") was filed on behalf of Amy M. Aldrich of 

246 Main Street #1, Marlborough, MA 01752 and Rebecca Chaousis of 283 Bolton Street, 

Marlborough, MA 01752 (Collectively, the "Applicant"), pursuant to M.G.L, c. 41, § 810, and the 

Planning Board's Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land in Marlborough (the 

"Rules and Regulations"), seeking approval of five (5) lot, single-family definitive subdivision plan 

as shown on a plan entitled "Definitive Plan for Tobin Road, Map 44 Lot 148, Marlborough, 

Massachusetts , Middlesex County" prepared by WSP USA, 100 Summer Street, Boston, MA 02493, 

dated March 11, 2022 and last revised on October 14, 2022 (the "Plan"), on land identified on the 

City of Marlborough 's Assessor's Map ("Assessor's Map") as Map 44, Parcel 148, located on 0 

Stevens Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, owned by Applicant, further identified in the Middlesex 

South District Registry of Deeds in Book 79734 Page 446 and consisting of 23 acres of land 

("Development"). 

 

2. The Planning Board provided copies of the Application to other City boards and commissions, 

departments and officials including, but not limited to, the Building Commissioner, Conservation 

Commission, Department of Public Works, Fire Chief, City Engineer and City Solicitor. The 

Applicant further provided a copy of the Application to the Board of Health. 

 

 

3. The Board of Health submitted an email correspondence dated August 8, 2022, indicating the Board 

of Health had reviewed the Definitive Subdivision Plans for 0 Stevens Street and had no objections 

to the Planning Board issuing a subdivision approval if they deem it appropriate. 
 

4. The City Engineer submitted a review letter dated August 18, 2022, summarizing engineering-related 
comments on the plans.  The City Engineer indicated that the majority of engineering-related issues 
had been addressed and remaining issues were minor in nature. 
 

5. After notice and publication was provided pursuant to the applicable provisions of M.G.L. c. 41, 81 
T of the Subdivision Control Law, and the applicable provisions of the Rules and Regulations, a 
public hearing on the Application commenced on May 9, 2022. The Planning Board closed the public 
hearing on May 9, 2022. 

 
 

6. Planning Board members Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phillip Hodge, George LaVenture, Christopher 
Russ, and William Fowler were present for the public hearing. Any member(s) who were absent from 
a single session of the public hearing on the Application, prior to the vote on this decision, filed a 
written certification as to examination of all the evidence and testimony received at the hearing 
session, made as part of the record of the hearing, in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 39, Section 23D. 

kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.ii



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN 

0 STEVENS STREET 

 

2 | P a g e  

 

 
7. The Plan was further amended on July 21, 2022, and October 14, 2022, to incorporate details and to 

address the comments and requirements of City Engineer Thomas DiPersio. 
  

8. Planning Board members Barbara Fenby, Sean Fay, Phillip Hodge, George LaVenture, Christopher 
Russ, Matthew Elder, and William Fowler, deliberated on the Application at duly authorized 
meetings including on November 7, 2022. 

PROJECT FINDINGS: 

A. The subject property consists of one (1) lot owned by the Applicant identified on the City 
Assessors Maps as follows: Map 44, Parcel 148. 
 

B. In seeking approval of the amended Plan, the Applicant proposes to build a new road containing 
five (5) lots, subject to conditions set forth below. 
 

C. The Development, as governed by the conditions set forth in this Certificate of Vote, is consistent 
with the applicable provisions of the Subdivision Control Law and the Rules and Regulations. 
 

D. The Development, as governed by the conditions of this Certificate of Vote, will not present a 
public safety hazard to the City or surrounding properties. 
 

E. WAIVERS - None 

 

CONDITIONS: 

The Planning Board on ____________, 2022, by a vote of___ to ___, approved the Plan, as amended, as described 
above, subject to the following conditions: 

A. All easements, if any, shown on the Plan for the benefit of the abutters/lots shall be deeded to the 
respective abutters/lots after the Plan and covenant are recorded. 
 

B. Prior to their installation, all final landscaping, signage and/or improvements within the subdivision 
road's right of way shall be approved by the City Engineer. 
 

C. The Applicant shall provide for a Performance Guarantee, in a manner acceptable to the Planning Board, 
to ensure that the required improvements will be constructed and/or installed in accordance with the 
approved Plan. 
 

D. The Applicant shall record at the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds an executed copy of this 
Certificate of Vote and of the approved Plan and shall forthwith provide those copies to the Planning 
Board and the Solicitor's office. 
 

E. Any future change, modification or amendment to the approved Plan, as may be approved by the 
Planning Board, shall be in accordance with the requirements of M.G.L. Chapter 41, 81 w. 
 

F. All conditions herein shall apply to Applicant, its successors and assigns, and to its successors in title to 
the Development. 

Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank 

 

 



CERTIFICATE OF VOTE 

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN 

0 STEVENS STREET 

 

3 | P a g e  

 

RECORD OF VOTE: 

The following members of the Planning Board voted on ______________, 2022, to approve the Plan, as 
amended: 

 

__________________________________ 

Barbra L. Fenby 
 

__________________________________ 

William Fowler 
 

__________________________________ 

Philip J. Hodge 
 

__________________________________ 

Sean N. Fay 
 

__________________________________ 

George LaVenture 
 

__________________________________ 

Christopher Russ 
 

__________________________________ 

Matthew Elder 
 

 

CERTIFICATE 

I hereby certify that twenty (20) days have elapsed since the Board’s filing of a copy of the above-referenced vote 
in the Office of Marlborough City Clerk on                 , 2022, and that no notice of an appeal of that decision has 
been timely filed with said office.  

A True Copy Attest: __________________________________________ 

    Steven Kerrigan 

    Marlborough City Clerk 

 

 

    __________________________________________ 

    Date 



COVENANT 

 

 

 

 

This Covenant recorded in the Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds at ______ 
Book_______ Page ______is made this day of,________  2022. The undersigned, Amy M. 
Aldrich of 246 Main Street #1, Marlborough, MA 01752 and Rebecca L. Chaousis of 283 
Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 (hereinafter referred to as the "Covenantor"), having 
submitted to the Marlborough Planning Board (hereinafter referred to as the "Planning Board") 
a definitive plan of a subdivision entitled “Definitive Plan for Tobin Road, Map 44 Lot 148, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, Middlesex County” dated March 11, 2022 and last revised on 
October 14, 2022, prepared by WSP USA, 100 Summer Street Boston, MA 02493, on land 
located on 0 Stevens Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 (said plan being hereinafter called the 
"Plan"), in accordance with the conditions of Approval as voted by the Planning Board on 
______, ____, 2022, does hereby covenant, and agree with the Planning Board, pursuant to 
Massachusetts General Laws (Ter. Ed.) Chapter 41, Section 81 U, as amended that: 

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises, including 5 house lots 
("Lots"), Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5", as shown on the Plan, which is to be recorded in the 
Middlesex South District Registry of Deeds herewith as Plan No of 2022 and is 
referred to herein. There are no mortgages of record or otherwise on any of said 
premises. 
 
2. This Covenant shall run with the land and shall operate as restrictions upon the 
land included in the subdivision and shall be binding upon any executor, administrators, 
devisees, heirs, successors and assigns of the Covenantor and any of its successors in 
title to the premises shown on the Plan. 
 
3. The construction of the subdivision roadway and the installation of municipal 
services shall be provided to serve any and all Lots in accordance with the applicable 
Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board before any such Lot may be built upon or 
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided, however, that a mortgagee who 
acquires title to the mortgaged premises or any part thereof may sell any such Lot, 
subject only to that portion of this Covenant which provides that no Lot so sold shall 
be built upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such Lot. 
 
4. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this 
Covenant, by a single deed, of the entire parcel of land shown on the Plan or all Lots 
not previously released by the Planning Board without first providing such subdivision 
road and services. A deed of any part of the premises shown on the Plan in violation of 
any portion of the above referenced statute shall be voidable by the grantee prior to the 
release of the Covenant, but not later than three (3) years from the date of such deed. 
 
5. The Covenantor agrees to the easements shown on the Plan for the benefit of the 
abutters and shall be deeded to the respective abutters after the Plan and covenant are 
recorded. 
 
6. Prior to the release by the Planning Board of any Lots shown on the Plan from the 
terms of this Covenant, the Covenantor or its assignee(s) shall deposit with the City of  

kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.iii



COVENANT 

 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
 
Marlborough a Performance Bond in an amount to be determined by the Planning 
Board, said bond to be secured by the posting of cash, or by surety company bond or 
by such other form of security as may be approved by the Planning Board. Said bond 
shall be to secure the performance by the Covenantor of the construction of the 
subdivision road and the installation of municipal services as required by the Approval 
of the Plan, within the time requirements as stipulated herein. The amount of the bond 
may be reduced from time to time by said Planning Board. However, due to present and 
anticipated future inflationary conditions, the amount of the Performance Bond is 
subject to annual redetermination by the Planning Board. 
 
7. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the Planning Board, Section Ill.B.7(a), as 
amended, such bond or security, when filed or deposited shall be reviewed as to form 
and manner of execution by the City Solicitor's Office, and as to sureties by the City 
Finance Director. 
 
8. No Lot shall be sold or built upon until released by the Planning Board after 
acceptable bonding. If at any time said bonding as required in Paragraph 6 expires, then 
all Lot releases of Lots not transferred to third party purchasers or mortgaged 
subsequent to release, shall be void. 
 
9. Pursuant to the Planning Board Rules and Regulations, lot _____ shall be retained 
and may not be built upon or conveyed in any means until after the covenantors have 
met all requirements of the City to complete the street acceptance process. 

 
10. Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws (M.G.L.) Chapter 41, Section 8 IR, as 
amended, the Planning Board has not agreed to waive compliance with its Rules and 
Regulations, as set forth in the Marlborough City Code, Chapter A676, entitled 
"Subdivision Regulations,"   
 
11. The construction of all ways and the installation of all municipal services shall be 
completed in accordance with the applicable Rules and Regulations of the Planning 
Board within a period of two (2) years from the date of the approval of the Plan. Failure 
to so complete or to obtain an extension shall automatically rescind approval of the 
Plan as to Lots not yet released from this Covenant and full re-application for approval 
of such Lots will be required. 
 
12. The Covenantor hereby agrees that the two (2)-year time period for completion of 
the subdivision may be extended at the sole discretion of the Planning Board, but only 
upon the condition that the City of Marlborough has received, on or before the specified 
completion date, payment of all real estate taxes owed as to the premises shown on the 
Plan, and upon the further condition that the Board has received, on or before the 
specified completion date, a certification from the City's Code Enforcement Officer 
determining that no conditions exist on the said premises that are in violation of the 
City's so-called Anti Blight Ordinance set forth in Chapter 485 of the Marlborough City 
Code; provided, however, that the Anti-Blight condition may be waived temporarily by 
a majority vote of the Board if the Board finds that an extension of no more than thirty  

 



COVENANT 

 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
 
(30) calendar days from the specified completion date is necessary for the Code 
Enforcement Officer to examine the said premises and make a proper determination. 
 
13. The City of Marlborough shall not be responsible for the maintenance and care of 
the subdivision road or other improvement. In emergency situations as determined by 
the City Engineer, the City of Marlborough may take steps to correct a condition(s) 
within the subdivision which, if not corrected, would jeopardize public health and 
safety. In these instances, any and all costs so incurred by the City to correct said 
condition(s), shall be reimbursed to the City within thirty (30) days of notice to the 
Covenantor. Failure to reimburse the City within this period will be considered cause 
to rescind approval of the Plan. 
 
14. All as-built plans and profiles pertaining to the Plan shall be submitted to the City 
Engineer forthwith after the completion of said subdivision road. Copies of all the site 
plans prepared for each of the individual building Lots shall be submitted to the City 
Engineer for review and approval to be included with the application for a Building 
Permit. 
 
15. Prior to the execution of this Covenant, the Covenantor agrees to submit a work 
schedule, and a progress report every month beginning 60-days after the Covenant is 
signed, to the City Engineer, with copies to the Planning Board, until said subdivision 
has been completed. Said progress reports shall be delivered to the Planning Board 
prior to the third Monday of each and every month. Failure to comply with the 
provisions of this paragraph shall give the Planning Board the right to rescind the 
approval of the application for subdivision approval after notice to the Covenantor and 
opportunity to be heard. 
 
16. If the City, by its Planning Board, determines that there is a violation of the 
applicable state laws, City ordinances, Planning Board Rules and Regulations and/or 
the terms and provisions of this Covenant, it shall seek a cease-and-desist order after 
appropriate application to a court of competent jurisdiction, and it shall seek any and 
all other equitable and legal relief it deems necessary. If in the opinion of the 
Covenantor, there has not been a violation of said applicable state laws, city ordinances, 
Planning Board Rules and Regulations, or the terms and provisions of this Covenant, 
nothing herein shall be construed as the Covenantor's consent to cease and desist from 
work on the Subdivision without Court order. 
 
17. The Covenantor’s applications, all plans and profiles, calculations, and other 
supporting data relating to the Plan, state laws, city ordinances, Planning Board Rules 
and Regulations and all terms, provisions, and conditions of final approval of the Plan 
are incorporated herein by reference, as if set forth in full, except as expressly modified 
herein. 
 
18. This Covenant shall take effect upon the approval of the Plan. 
 
19. Reference to this Covenant shall be entered upon the Plan and the Covenant shall 
be recorded with the Plan. The Covenantor further agrees that it shall cause two 
certified copies of this Covenant as recorded at the Middlesex South District Registry  



COVENANT 

 

4 | P a g e  
 

 
 

of Deeds to be delivered to the City Solicitor's Office and the Planning Board 
Administrator — DPW, Engineering Office, Marlborough, Massachusetts within three 
business days of the date of recording. 

 
20. The provisions of this Covenant are severable, and if any of these provisions shall 
be held to be illegal or unconstitutional by any Court of competent jurisdiction, then 
the remaining provisions of this Covenant shall continue in effect. 
 
21. The undersigned, Amy M. Aldrich of 246 Main Street #1, Marlborough, MA 
01752 and Rebecca L. Chaousis of 283 Bolton Street, Marlborough, MA 01752, hereby 
certifies that (i) the ownership has not been altered, amended, rescinded, revoked or 
terminated in whole or in part; (ii) are the owners of the property (iii) none of the owners 
have died, and all owners are eighteen (18) years of age or older, and of sound mind, 
and (iv) that we have been authorized and directed by Amy M. Aldrich of 246 Main 
Street #1, Marlborough, MA 01752 and Rebecca Chaousis of 283 Bolton Street, 
Marlborough, MA 01752 to execute and deliver this Covenant. 

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



COVENANT 

 

5 | P a g e  
 

 

 

EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT this _______ day of ______________, 2022. 

Covenantor:       ____________________  

 

    ___________________________________________ 

    Amy M. Aldrich 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS MIDDLESEX, SS 

On this _____ of _________, 20___, before me, ___________________ (name of notary 

public), ____________________ (name of document signer) personally appeared and proved 

to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were 

__________________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 

attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated 

purpose.  

 

EXECUTED AS A SEALED INSTRUMENT this _______ day of ______________, 2022. 

Covenantor:       ____________________  

 

    ___________________________________________ 

    Rebecca L. Chaousis 

 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS MIDDLESEX, SS 

On this _____ of _________, 20___, before me, ___________________ (name of notary 

public), ____________________ (name of document signer) personally appeared and proved 

to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were 

__________________________, to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or 

attached document, and acknowledged to me that he/she signed it voluntarily for its stated 

purpose.  

Signature Page to Follow 

 



COVENANT 

 

6 | P a g e  
 

 

 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHSETTS 

 

 

Approved and Accepted:______________________, 2022. 

Marlborough Planning Board, City of Marlborough. 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Barbra L. Fenby 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

William Fowler 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Philip J. Hodge 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Sean N. Fay 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

George LaVenture 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Christopher Russ 

 

 

 

___________________________________________ 

Matthew Elder  



kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.iv



kmiller
Typewritten Text
7A.v

USJZ683356
Text Box
1.

USJZ683356
Text Box
2.

USJZ683356
Text Box
3.

USJZ683356
Text Box
4.

USJZ683356
Text Box
5.

USJZ683356
Text Box
6.

USJZ683356
Text Box
7.



WSP USA
100 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Tel.: +1 617 426-7330
Fax: +1 617 482-8487
wsp.com

10/13/2022

DEFINITIVE PLAN RESPONSE TO COMMENTS

1. The proposed “curb inlet” has been replaced with a concrete block gutter inlet with a 12” reinforced
concrete discharge pipe.

2. The proposed drainage overflow pipe from the infiltration basin has been relocated to the north end of
the basin and connected to existing catch basin in Steven’s Street.

3. Proposed bounds have been added to all proposed easement corners.

4. Invert information and sizes have been added to all flared end sections on the profile sheet.

5. The proposed roadway has been changed to “Parcel A”.

6. A note has been added to C-002 stating, “Exact locations of the proposed street trees shall be
determined after site utilities are installed and approved by the Marlborough DPW”.

7. All drain lines have a minimum 5 feet separation from all sewer lines.

8. The proposed street has been renamed to Tobin Road per City’s request.



44/148

STEVEN
S STR

EET

UNION STREET

STEVENS STREET

O
LD

 C
HA

RT
ER

ROAD

KI
NG

S 
GRA

NT

ROAD

DIRADO DR

REMAINDER
PARCEL
LOCUS

CITY OF M
ARLBORO

SUBDIVISION LOCUS
"TOBIN ROAD"

N

DEFINITIVE PLAN
FOR

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS
MIDDLESEX COUNTY

MARCH 11, 2022

PROJECT LOCUS
SCALE: 1" = 150'

DRAWING INDEX
G-001 TITLE SHEET

G-002 ABUTTERS LIST

E-001 EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

C-001 LOTTING PLAN

C-002 GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN

C-003 PLAN & PROFILE

C-004 CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

C-005 EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C-006 DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 5

C-007 DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 5

C-008 DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 5

C-009 DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 5

C-010 DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5

PREPARED FOR:

CIVIL:

WSP USA
100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110

JAMES & REBECCA CHAOUSIS
283 BOLTON STREET
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

REVISIONS:
REV NO: DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

TOBIN ROAD

PREPARED BY:

1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED IN
BOOK 9742, PAGE 362 RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF
DEEDS.

2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE
PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.

3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS RESIDENTIAL ZONES
A-2 AND A-3.

4. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL
ONLY.

GENERAL NOTES

RESIDENTIAL CLASS A-2 & A-3
ZONING 

ZONING REQUIREMENTS

MINIMUM LOT AREA 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.
FRONTAGE 120 FT. 100 FT.
FRONT YARD 30 FT. 20 FT.
SIDE YARD 15 FT. 15 FT.
REAR YARD 40 FT. 30 FT.
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 30% 30%

ZONE A-2 ZONE A-3

OWNER:
SHEET NUMBER:

G-001

PROPOSED LOTS ZONING COMPLIANCE 

ZONING CLASSIFICATION A-2/A-3 A-2 A-2 A-2 A-2
LOT AREA 20,275± S.F. 18,000± S.F. 26,142± S.F. 51,805±S.F. 24,315± S.F.
FRONTAGE 217± FT. 131± FT. 120± FT. 120± FT. 213± FT.
FRONT YARD 30 FT.    30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT. 30 FT.
SIDE YARD 15 FT.    15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT. 15 FT.
REAR YARD 40 FT.    40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT. 40 FT.

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5

MAP 44 LOT 148

CHARLES BOURQUE
STEVENS STREET DEVELOPMENT LLC
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE, SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

APPLICANT:

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1 7/21/22 NSB

2 10/14/22 JAZREVISIONS TO PLANNING BOARD
8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING BOARD
5/3/22 COMMENTS



SUBDIVISION LOCUS
"TOBIN ROAD"

44/148

STEVEN
S STR

EET

UNION STREET

STEVENS STREET

44/41

44/42

44/145

44/61

44/60

44/59

44/57

44/147

31/127

44/149

44/50

44/49

44/47

44/142

44/143
44/144

44/46

44/45

44/45A

44/44

44/43

44/51B

O
LD

 C
HA

RT
ER

ROAD

KI
NG

S 
GRA

NT

ROAD

DIRADO DR

REMAINDER
PARCEL
LOCUS

CITY OF M
ARLBORO

5
0
0
' O

F
F
S

E
T

500' O
F
F
S
E
T

STEVENS STREET

30/12

30/14

44/150

44/16

31/3 31/4 31/5
31/6

31/7
31/7A

44/51A

44/51

31/15
31/16

31/14

31/13
31/9

31/10

31/8

44/52

44/53

31/130

31/129

31/128

31/131
31/123

31/124

31/125
31/126

31/116

31/115

44/146

44/138

44/131

44/54

44/55

44/56

44/57A

44/130

44/128A

44/128 44
/1

28
B

44/123

44/124

44/125

44/127

44/127A

44/126
44/58 44/111

44/110

44/109

44/108

44/107

44/104
44/105

44/106

44/9844/99

44/100
44/101

44/102

44/103

44/63

44/64

44/65

44/66

44/67 44/73
44/72

44/71

44/70

57/357

57/358

44/68

44/69

57/361

57/359

57/360

57/356

57/355

57/345A

57/345

57/348

57
/35

4
57/353

57/352
57/351

57/350
57/349

44/40

44/39
44/32A

44/3844/37

44/33 44
/3

544/29

44/27

44/28

44/12
44/11

44/10

44/9

44/8

44/6

44/139

44/140
44/14144/5

44/4

44/3

44/2

44/48

44/50A

OAKCREST AVENUE

ANDREW
S ROAD AN

DE
RS

O
N 

RO
AD

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

G-002

1" = 150' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

ABUTTERS LIST
 

150

SCALE: 1" = 150'

0 300 450 600

ABUTTERS LIST
30-12
30-14
31-10
31-115
31-116
31-117
31-123
31-124
31-125
31-126
31-127
31-128
31-129
31-13
31-130
31-131
31-14
31-15
31-16
31-3
31-4
31-5
31-6
31-7
31-7A
31-8
31-9
44-10
44-100
44-101
44-102
44-103
44-104
44-105
44-106
44-107
44-108
44-109
44-11
44-110
44-111
44-12
44-123
44-124
44-125
44-126
44-127
44-127A
44-128
44-128A
44-128B
44-130
44-131
44-138
44-139
44-140
44-141
44-142
44-143
44-144
44-145
44-146
44-147
44-149
44-150
44-16
44-2
44-26
44-27
44-28
44-29
44-3
44-32A
44-33
44-37
44-38
44-39
44-4
44-40
44-41
44-42
44-43
44-44
44-45
44-45A
44-46
44-47
44-48
44-49
44-5
44-50
44-50A
44-51
44-51A
44-51B
44-52
44-53
44-54
44-55
44-56
44-57

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER'S NAME
431-441 BOLTON STREET
BOLTON STREET
48 OAKCREST AVENUE
66 ANDREWS ROAD
59 ANDREWS ROAD
45 ANDREWS ROAD
30 BAKER DRIVE
38 BAKER DRIVE
103 ANDREWS ROAD
85 ANDREWS ROAD
98 ANDREWS ROAD
108 ANDREWS ROAD
118 ANDREWS ROAD
36 OAKCREST AVENUE
130 ANDREWS ROAD
25 BAKER DRIVE
24 OAKCREST AVENUE
345 STEVENS STREET
353 STEVENS STREET
329 STEVENS STREET
11 OAKCREST AVENUE
21 OAKCREST AVENUE
27 OAKCREST AVENUE
41 OAKCREST AVENUE
57 OAKCREST AVENUE
62 OAKCREST AVENUE
54 OAKCREST AVENUE
210 STEVENS STREET
70 OLD CHARTER ROAD
64 OLD CHARTER ROAD
11 KINGS GRANT ROAD
19 KINGS GRANT ROAD
KINGS GRANT ROAD
39 KINGS GRANT ROAD
49 KINGS GRANT ROAD
59 KINGS GRANT ROAD
65 KINGS GRANT ROAD
75 KINGS GRANT ROAD
1 UNION STREET
83 KINGS GRANT ROAD
91 KINGS GRANT ROAD
15 UNION STREET
100 KINGS GRANT ROAD
92 KINGS GRANT ROAD
84 KINGS GRANT ROAD
74 KINGS GRANT ROAD
21 ANDERSON ROAD
13 ANDERSON ROAD
29 ANDERSON ROAD
5 RIDGE ROAD
13 RIDGE ROAD
6 RIDGE ROAD
48 ANDERSON ROAD
68 ANDERSON ROAD
221 STEVENS STREET
239 STEVENS STREET
16 DIRADO DRIVE
24 DIRADO DRIVE
23 DIRADO DRIVE
11 DIRADO DRIVE
KINGS GRANT ROAD
80 ANDREWS ROAD
88 ANDREWS ROAD
309 STEVENS STREET
315 STEVENS STREET
25 UNION STREET
272 STEVENS STREET
UNION STREET
30 UNION STREET
28 UNION STREET
14 UNION STREET
268 STEVENS STREET
HENRY STREET
6 UNION STREET
186 STEVENS STREET
180 STEVENS STREET
172 STEVENS STREET
258 STEVENS STREET
164 STEVENS STREET
155 STEVENS STREET
159 STEVENS STREET
183 STEVENS STREET
187 STEVENS STREET
193 STEVENS STREET
197 STEVENS STREET
211 STEVENS STREET
255 STEVENS STREET
257 STEVENS STREET
259 STEVENS STREET
250 STEVENS STREET
265 STEVENS STREET
263 STEVENS STREET
73 OAKCREST AVENUE
65 OAKCREST AVENUE
81 OAKCREST AVENUE
70 OAKCREST AVENUE
78 OAKCREST AVENUE
40 ANDERSON ROAD
32 ANDERSON ROAD
24 ANDERSON ROAD
12 ANDERSON ROAD

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
BSL MARLBORO DEVELOPMENT LLC
COMEAU, JOHN W TR
GIROUX, JOSEPH R JR
ALPERT, BETTINA P
VENTURA, LISA
PIKUL, ANTHONY
DING, WEI S
PIANTEDOSI, MICHAEL
LOGAN, EILEEN
MARTIN, CHRISTOPHER T
HAFER, DONALD FREDRICK TR
LOSADA, RICARDO A
COOKE, JAMES L
PATNODE, JASON
SALITURO, FRANCESCO G TR
LIRETTE, EDGAR J
HADDAD, MATTHEW
LEAVER, CHRISTOPHER R G
MCCARTHY, MICHAEL K
JOHNSON, CHRISTOPHER R W
CAVICCHI, PAULINE M LI EST
AYKANIAN, AARON S
KEIGWIN, RICHARD P
BOOTH, SHELAGH
MCKEAN, JAIMIE A
ADAMOWICZ, MATTHEW A
TORRES, DIRIAN
CORMIER, DAVID P
DUQUETTE, GEORGE T
SCANNELL, BRIAN M
DIEHL, SCOTT
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
AUDEBRAND, EMILIEN
ARROYO, MICHAEL
BONINA, ROBERT P
BELAIR REALTY LLC
DOULIN, BETTE ANN TR
LOCKETT, ROSE N
WOOD, MICHAEL R
TESMER, BERNARD W
GARCIA-PELLECER, CRISTOBAL D
CANALE, BRIAN E
LAMARCHE, RICHARD L TR
GRIFFIN, CHARLES E
SUMMERLIN, CYNTHIA
CAMPBELL, DANIEL R
GONEAU, KATHLEEN M
COSTA, GILMA L
DENEEN, THOMAS S
WENZEL, LARRY A
HERRMANN, ROBERT W
STRICKLAND, CHARLES N
MORRISROE, EILEEN A
MCCURLEY, PAUL G
LOTHIAN, PETER A
LADDEN, LINDA M
TURCOTTE, BENJAMIN
MELLACE, ANTHONY S
CUTONE, JOHN O
CITY OF MARLBROUGH
FINOCCHARIO, KRISTINE
UTANO, NICHOLAS
CHAOUSIS, JAMES
CHAOUSIS, JAMES
CITY OF MARLBROUGH
GODFREY, KATHLEEN A
AGORITSAS, CATHLEEN M TR
SHEAHAN, MICHAEL T
ODONOVAN, SEAN
REIS, RENATO
MOREAU, LEIGH ANN
PETERSON, EDWARD G
GEARY, TIMOTHY F
ZOUHARIS, DEMETRIOUS
COSTA, LUANA
BARNUM, ROGER
MCCABE, RALPH F LI EST
FRASER, KYLE J
SILVA BLANCA N LI EST
STOURNARAS, JOHN
DANGELO, ALEXANDER JR
PALLY, ROSHIN KADANNA
ELIZIARIO, BRYAN R
REGO, MANUEL A
WANG, ANGELA
NASUTI JOSEPH TR
LANE, THOMAS P
SHERMAN, ERIKA J
BALDELLI, THOMAS J
SYLVESTER, THOMAS W
VILLATORO, KAREN E
LACHAPELLE, ROLAND R
GAUTHIER, ROBERT J
COGHETTO, GLEIFER
SHERMAN, JULIA P LI EST
GIONET, VINCENT R TR
KAVALESKI, JOHN J JR
NAVIN, MARIE F
SIMONEAU, DANIEL R
BAHMAD, MELISSA

PROPERTY ADDRESS
44-57A
44-58
44-59
44-6
44-60
44-61
44-63
44-64
44-65
44-66
44-67
44-68
44-69
44-70
44-71
44-72
44-73
44-8
44-9
44-98
44-99
57-345
57-345A
57-348
57-349
57-350
57-351
57-352
57-353
57-354
57-355
57-356
57-357
57-358
57-359
57-360
57-361

PARCEL NUMBER OWNER'S NAME
16 ANDERSON ROAD
68 KINGS GRANT ROAD
56 KINGS GRANT ROAD
238 STEVENS STREET
48 KINGS GRANT ROAD
40 KINGS GRANT ROAD
24 KINGS GRANT ROAD
16 KINGS GRANT ROAD
8 KINGS GRANT ROAD
48 OLD CHARTER ROAD
42 OLD CHARTER ROAD
34 OLD CHARTER ROAD
26 OLD CHARTER ROAD
29 OLD CHARTER ROAD
39 OLD CHARTER ROAD
47 OLD CHARTER ROAD
67 OLD CHARTER ROAD
224 STEVENS STREET
218 STEVENS STREET
161 CLINTON STREET
169 CLINTON STREET
29 FOWLER STREET
39 FOWLER STREET
HENRY STREET
15 FOWLER STREET
116 STEVENS STREET
132 STEVENS STREET
140 STEVENS STREET
158 STEVENS STREET
STEVENS STREET
4 OLD CHARTER ROAD
18 OLD CHARTER ROAD
19 OLD CHARTER ROAD
11 OLD CHARTER ROAD
3 OLD CHARTER ROAD
113 STEVENS STREET
STEVENS STREET

LADRIE, BETHANY
DEPAULA, DOUGLAS
PETERS, MICHAEL R TR
MOVITZ, DAMON A
MARTIN, THOMAS A
TAYLOR, PAUL R
OATES, LUANN M TR
BROOKS, CATHERINE O
RAMOS, ROWEL
SENECAL, PATRICIA A
BENNETT, STEPHEN L
HARTSHORN, KENNETH
PLANTE, ROBERT B
NIMS, ROBERT E JR
CARREIRA, RAYMOND A
CHAVES, JOSEPH E
CABRAL, MATTHEW S
FREDETTE-GRAVES, ALYSON JANE
GASPARONI, DAVID P
SANTANA, MISSIAS L
AHERN, HAROLD M
DOUGLAS, PAUL C
COLOMBO, ROBERT A
TSARDOUNIS, GEORGE PETER TR
TSIANATELIS, MEROPI
BRECKEN, THOMAS F TR
CHU, WILSON
CHU, VINCENT
MOHRAN, SUSAN J
MOHRAN, SUSAN J
DALEY, COLIN P
VATASOIU, LUMINITA
REGAN, TIMOTHY P
GRACEY, FAWN
GRIFFIN, MARK E
HOUSE, DENNIS C
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

PROPERTY ADDRESS

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSBREVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



STEVENS STREET

STEVENS STREET

UN
IO

N 
ST

RE
ET

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

E-001

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN
 

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE PLAN REFERENCES ARE RECORDED IN THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS, SOUTHERN

DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: LAND COURT PLAN 19247-A, PLAN 1350 OF 1957, PLAN 688 OF 1959, PLAN
1346 OF 1967, PLAN 1557 OF 1968, PLAN 1560 OF 1968, PLAN 332 OF 1982, PLAN 1630 OF 1987 AND
PLAN 467 OF 2018.

4. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

1. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BY WSP IN
JUNE OF 2021.

2. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983,
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM AND WAS ESTABLISHED UTILIZING RTK
GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

3. THE VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE VERTICAL DATUM NAVD88 AND WAS
ESTABLISHED ON SITE UTILIZING RTK GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

4. THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS SUBJECT BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON. ALL
INFORMATION THAT MAY AFFECT THE QUALITY OF THE TITLE TO BOTH THE SUBJECT AND ADJOINING
PARCELS SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THIS SURVEY WAS
PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT.

5. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON LABELED WITH AN (R) ARE FROM RECORD
DOCUMENTS. ADDITIONAL FIELD INVESTIGATION WILL BE REQUIRED BY OTHERS TO DETERMINE THE
ACTUAL PIPE SIZE(S) AND TYPE(S).
GAS AND TELEPHONE RECORDS NOT YET RECIEVED.

6. AREAS OF THIS PARCEL WITHIN 100 FEET OF STEVENS STREET IS IN ZONE A-3, WITH THE REMAINDER
OF THE PARCEL IN ZONE A-2, WITH THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

ZONE A-2 ZONE A-3
MIMIMUM LOT AREA: 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 120 FEET 100 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD:  15 FEET  15 FEET
MINIMUM FRONT YARD:  30 FEET  20 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD:  40 FEET  30 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT:  21

2 STORIES  21
2 STORIES

MAXIMUM COVERAGE:  30%  30%

7. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WHOLLY WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS SHOWN ON
FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 25017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

SURVEYORS NOTES

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AN REGULATIONS

FOR RECORDING AT THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

CERTIFICATION:

1 7/21/22 NSBREVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



STEVENS STREET
(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

N/F
ELIZIARIO

S40° 17' 43"E
53.15'

S23° 42' 04"E66.00'

N55° 17' 56"E
1.75'

S54° 59' 16"W
26.23'

S40° 19' 30"E
106.55'

S40° 19' 30"E
101.77'

N
39

° 1
2'

 0
1"

E

24
1.

14
'

N47° 13' 59"W
142.75'

S64° 25' 24"E
29.85'

N
42

° 5
8'

 0
1"

E

11
1.

00
'

S40° 19' 30"E
71.79'

N
49

° 4
0'

 3
0"

E
16

8.
67

'

S40° 19' 30"E
31.56'

S40° 19' 30"E
100.00'

S33° 57' 04"E
9.22'

S64° 24' 39"E

200.00'

S40° 17' 43"E
93.94'

N
39

° 1
2'

 0
1"

E

12
0.

61
'

N40° 21' 49"W
123.68'

N40° 21' 47"W
164.06'

N
50

° 0
5'

 4
3"

E
52

.0
0'

S46° 54' 37"W
44.99'

N40° 21' 49"W
14.84'

S5
5°

 0
2'

 0
3"

W

17
0.

08
'

S14° 29' 16"E164.97'

S14° 29' 16"E203.20'

N32° 10' 19"W

214.52'

N64° 34' 52"W242.61'

N69° 43' 56"W152.78'

N
39

° 1
2'

 0
1"

E

22
6.

93
'

S46° 54' 37"W
49.63'

S40° 19' 30"E
118.97'

L=139.63, R=160.00
CHD=135.24
S24° 40' 30"W

S0° 19' 30"E
150.37'

S4
9°

 4
0'

 3
0"

W
10

9.
65

'

N
49

° 4
0'

 3
0"

E
10

9.
65

'
N

49
° 4

0'
 3

0"
E

10
9.

65
'

S4
9°

 4
0'

 3
0"

W
10

9.
65

'

S40° 19' 30"E
31.56'

L=23.56, R=15.00
CHD=21.21
S4° 40' 30"W

L=23.56, R=15.00
CHD=21.21

S85° 19' 30"E

S40° 19' 30"E
100.41'

S87° 58' 59"E
108.84'

L=87.27, R=100.00
CHD=84.52

N24° 40' 30"E

L=78.54, R=90.00
CHD=76.07

N24° 40' 30"E

N0° 19' 30"W

150.37'

N0° 19' 30"W

130.55'

S0° 19' 30"E
150.37'

L=21.03, R=25.00
CHD=20.41
S23° 46' 11"W

L=12.62, R=15.00
CHD=12.25
S23° 46' 11"W

L=289.42, R=60.00
CHD=80.00

N89° 40' 30"E

L=120.01, R=50.00
CHD=93.21

S69° 02' 37"E

L=42.02, R=50.00
CHD=40.79
S23° 47' 23"W

N86
° 0

9' 
08

"E
12

1.4
0'

S74° 5
6' 09"E

62.53'

S34° 57' 57"E
107.75'

L=79.16, R=50.00
CHD=71.15

N3° 09' 30"W
L=21.03, R=25.00

CHD=20.41
N24° 25' 12"W

L=12.62, R=15.00
CHD=12.25

N24° 25' 12"W

N0° 19' 30"W
19.82'

L=39.27, R=25.00
CHD=35.36
S4° 40' 30"W

L=39.27, R=25.00
CHD=35.36
S85° 19' 30"E

R=50.00

L=130.90, R=150.00
CHD=126.79
S24° 40' 30"W

S33° 57' 04"E
13.95'

S33° 57' 04"E
52.84'

S5
5°

 0
2'

 0
3"

W

16
6.

81
'

S86
° 2

5' 
29

"E

10
9.6

7'

S57° 23' 44"W
18.00'

S5
7°

 2
3'

 4
4"

W

13
2.

00
'

N/F
PALLY

N/F
D'ANGELO

N/F
REGO

N/F
WANG

N/F
CUTONE

N/F
MELLACE

N/F
CHAOUSIS

N/F
LOPEZ

N/F
STOURNARAS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT AREA: 6,935± S.F.

PROPOSED LOT 2
LOT AREA = 18,000± S.F.
LOT FRONTAGE = 130.55'

PROPOSED LOT 3
LOT AREA = 26,142± S.F.
LOT FRONTAGE = 120.00'

PROPOSED PARCEL B
LOT AREA = 72,460± S.F.

NOT TO BE CONSIDERED A
BUILDABLE LOT

PROPOSED LOT 5
LOT AREA = 24,315± S.F.
LOT FRONTAGE = 213.41'

PROPOSED LOT 1
LOT AREA = 20,275± S.F.
LOT FRONTAGE = 216.55'

ZONING SETBACK

ZO
N

IN
G

 S
ET

BA
C

K

ZONING SETBACK

ZONING SETBACK

ZO
N

IN
G

 SETBAC
K

PROPOSED LANE
"TOBIN ROAD"

PARCEL A
LOT AREA = 28,273± S.F.

ZONING RECTANGLE

ZONING RECTANGLE

ZONING RECTANGLE

ZONING RECTANGLE

50
.0'

50.0'

57
.5

'

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT
EASEMENT AREA: 10,020± S.F.

30.0'

26
.8

'

PROPOSED BOUND (TYP)
10.0'

PROPOSED 10' LANDSCAPE
EASEMENT (TYP)

CB/TBSCB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

N/F

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

N/F
TURCOTTE

PROPOSED LOT 4
LOT AREA = 51,805± S.F.
LOT FRONTAGE = 120.00'

CB/TBS CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

ZONING RECTANGLE

PROPOSED PARCEL C
LOT AREA = 24,441± S.F.

NOT TO BE CONSIDERED A
BUILDABLE LOT

RADIUS POINT OF
CUL-DE-SAC = STA 4+50.00

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS
CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

CB/TBS

PROPOSED ZONING RECTANGLE
PROPOSED ZONING SETBACK
PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT
PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT
EXISTING MONUMENT
PROPOSED STONE BOUND

LEGEND

CONCRETE BOUND TO BE SET
IRON PIPE FOUND
IRON ROD FOUND

CB/TBS
IPF
IRF

STONE BOUND WITH DRILL HOLE FOUNDSBDH

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-001

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

LOTTING PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.
6. THE PLAN REFERENCES ARE RECORDED IN THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS, SOUTHERN

DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: LAND COURT PLAN 19247-A, PLAN 1350 OF 1957, PLAN 688 OF 1959, PLAN
1346 OF 1967, PLAN 1557 OF 1968, PLAN 1560 OF 1968, PLAN 332 OF 1982, PLAN 1630 OF 1987 AND
PLAN 467 OF 2018.

7. LOT B IS NOT BE CONSIDERED A BUILDABLE LOT.
8. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

1 7/21/22 NSB

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1. TOTAL AREA OF ORIGINAL TRACT SHOWN ON THIS PLAN EQUALS 795,406 S.F.

1.a. AREA IN LOTS 1,2,3,4 & 5 EQUALS 140,537 S.F.

1.b. AREA IN STREETS EQUALS 28,273 S.F.

1.c. AREA IN EASEMENTS EQUALS 27,319 S.F.

1.d. AREA RESERVED FOR PARKS, SCHOOLS, ETC. EQUALS 96,901 S.F.

        TOTAL AREA OF SUBDIVISION EQUALS 265,711 S.F.

TOTAL AREA REMAINING ON ORIGINAL TRACT EQUALS 529,695 S.F.

2. STREETS:

 TOBIN ROAD:

STATION 0+00.00 TO STATION 5+00.00

TOTAL AREA OF STREETS EQUALS 28,273 S.F.

3. EASEMENTS:

DRAINAGE:

STATION 0+0.00 LT TO STATION 0+57.53 LT

STATION 4+76.00 RT TO STATION 4+95.82 RT

LANDSCAPE:

10' WIDE AROUND ENTIRE RIGHT OF WAY

TOTAL AREA OF EASEMENTS EQUALS 27,319 S.F.

4. OTHER AREAS:

PARCEL B (NOT A BUILDABLE LOT) EQUALS 72,460 S.F.

PARCEL C (NOT A BUILDABLE LOT) EQUALS 24,441 S.F.

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

SHEET NO. C-001

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

I CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AN REGULATIONS

FOR RECORDING AT THE REGISTRY OF DEEDS.

1. THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY CONDUCTED BY WSP IN
JUNE OF 2021.

2. THE HORIZONTAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM OF 1983,
MASSACHUSETTS STATE PLANE MAINLAND COORDINATE SYSTEM AND WAS ESTABLISHED UTILIZING RTK
GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

3. THE VERTICAL DATUM SHOWN HEREON IS REFERENCED TO THE VERTICAL DATUM NAVD88 AND WAS
ESTABLISHED ON SITE UTILIZING RTK GPS SURVEY TECHNIQUES.

4. THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS SUBJECT BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON. ALL
INFORMATION THAT MAY AFFECT THE QUALITY OF THE TITLE TO BOTH THE SUBJECT AND ADJOINING
PARCELS SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY AN ACCURATE AND CURRENT TITLE REPORT. THIS SURVEY WAS
PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A CURRENT TITLE REPORT.

5. THE UNDERGROUND UTILITY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON LABELED WITH AN (R) ARE FROM RECORD
DOCUMENTS. ADDITIONAL FIELD INVESTIGATION WILL BE REQUIRED BY OTHERS TO DETERMINE THE
ACTUAL PIPE SIZE(S) AND TYPE(S).  GAS AND TELEPHONE RECORDS NOT YET RECEIVED.

6. AREAS OF THIS PARCEL WITHIN 100 FEET OF STEVENS STREET IS IN ZONE A-3, WITH THE REMAINDER
OF THE PARCEL IN ZONE A-2, WITH THE FOLLOWING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS:

ZONE A-2 ZONE A-3
MINIMUM LOT AREA: 18,000 S.F. 12,500 S.F.
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE: 120 FEET 100 FEET
MINIMUM SIDE YARD:  15 FEET 15 FEET
MINIMUM FRONT YARD: 30 FEET 20 FEET
MINIMUM REAR YARD:  40 FEET 30 FEET
MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 21

2 STORIES  21
2 STORIES

MAXIMUM COVERAGE:  30%  30%

7. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED WHOLLY WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS SHOWN ON
FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 25017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

SURVEYORS NOTES

CERTIFICATION:

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



N/F
ELIZIARIO

200' RIPARIAN

100' RIPARIAN

N/F
PALLY

N/F
D'ANGELO

N/F
REGO

N/F
WANG

N/F
CUTONE

N/F
MELLACE

N/F
LOPEZ

N/F
STOURNARAS

18" P
-D

45
3

454
450

449

447446445

452

453

454

455

456

45
2

456

456

455456

455

45
4

45
3

455 454 453 452
451

444

444.5

45
1

451

452

453

449

451

446

439

457
458

440
442 441

441

438

443
442

445

440

448
447

450
449

45
3

451

452

435

442
44143

6
43

7
43

8

439
440

 P
-15

"D

12" P-D

447

44
8

44
7

446

P-18"D

P-24"D

P-12
"D

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
005+

06

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00
2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

5+
28

457

458

456

443

442

441

448

450

+TW457.0
   BW453.0

+TW455.0
   BW451.0

TW457.0
 BW453.0

+

45
9

45
8

45
7

12
" P

-D

44
6.

5

12" P-D

STEVENS STREET
(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

PROPOSED POURED CONCRETE
RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION
BASIN #1

PROPOSED INFILTRATION
BASIN #2

PROPOSED FOREBAY #1

PROPOSED CONC.
BLOCK GUTTER INLET

PROPOSED OVERFLOW
SPILLWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED VELOCITY DISSIPATER
WITH FLARED END SECTION
(TRAP ROCK BED COMPRISED OF
4" STONE, MINIMUM SIZE 3'(W) X
5'(L) TYP)

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' HMA SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PROPOSED FOREBAY #2

PROPOSED SSD > 155'
PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED SSD > 155'
PROPOSED ISD > 280'

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F
CHAOUSIS

N/F

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

N/F
TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS
STRIP (TYP)

PROPOSED VERTICAL
GRANITE CURB (TYP)

HIGH POINT 456.5

PROPOSED MILL & OVERLAY (TYP)

PROPOSED OUTLET
CONTROL STRUCTURE

PROPOSED STREET TREE
ALTERNATING EVERY 40' (TYP)
SEE NOTE 10

PROPOSED PLANTINGS AROUND
INFILTRATION BASINS FOR

SCREENING (TYP)

UE
UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

PROPOSED EDGE OF SIDEWALK

190
+190.0

S

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
EXISTING SEWER PIPE
EXISTING WATER SERVICE
EXISTING GAS SERVICE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LEGEND

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-002

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.
4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.
5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.
6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
7. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.
8. THE VOLUME DATA SHOWN HEREON IS APPROXIMATE AND INTENDED FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES

ONLY. INDIVIDUAL MATERIALS WERE NOT DIFFERENTIATED AND NO SWELLING OR SHRINK
FACTORS WERE USED. FOR MORE SPECIFIC INFORMATION REGARDING CUT/FILL CALCULATIONS,
CONTACT THE DESIGN ENGINEER.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.
10. EXACT LOCATIONS OF THE PROPOSED STREET TREES SHALL BE DETERMINED AFTER SITE

UTILITIES ARE INSTALLED AND APPROVED BY THE MARLBOROUGH DPW.0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

PROPOSED CUT:
PROPOSED FILL:
NET FILL:

3,231± CY
4,052± CY

821± CY

(SEE GENERAL NOTE #8)

WORK VOLUME
UNCLASSIFIED EARTH

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSB

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



PROPOSED 8" PVC SEWER

100' (S = 1.0%)

PROPOSED 8" PVC SEWER

135' (S = 3.6%)

PROPOSED 8" PVC SEWER

95' (S = 1.0%)

PROPOSED 8" PVC SEWER

115' (S = 1.0%)

PROPOSED SMH#2

PROPOSED DMH#1

PROPOSED CB#1 & CB#2

PROPOSED ROADWAY ℄
SLOPE = 3.0%

PROPOSED ROADWAY ℄

SLOPE = 3.0%

VERTICAL CURVE

PROPOSED GRADE

PROPOSED CB#3 & CB#4

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 G

R
AD

E
PR

O
PO

SE
D

 G
R

AD
E

PROPOSED SMH#3

PROPOSED DMH#2

PROPOSED SMH#1

STEVENS STREET SIDELINE

PROPOSED
CB#5 & CB#6

PROPOSED SMH#4

PROPOSED
DMH#3

PROPOSED CB#7

PROPOSED SMH#5

PROPOSED DMH#4

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE
GRADE

EXISTING CENTER
LINE GRADE

EXISTING LEFT SIDE GRADE

PROPOSED 275' SSD

3.
5'

2.
0'

APPROX. LOCATION OF
EXISTING 12" WATER MAIN

PROPOSED 8" WATER
MAIN 5' BELOW

PROPOSED GRADE (TYP)PROPOSED GUTTER INLET

UE
UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

P-D PROPOSED 12"Ø RCP DRAINAGE PIPE

P-W

EXISTING CENTER LINE PROFILE

190
+190.0

S

EXISTING LEFT SIDE PROFILE

EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
EXISTING SEWER PIPE
EXISTING WATER SERVICE
EXISTING GAS SERVICE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

EXISTING RIGHT SIDE PROFILE

P-S

P-G PROPOSED GAS SERVICE
P-UGE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

LEGEND

PROPOSED 8"Ø DUCTILE IRON WATER SERVICE

PROPOSED 8"Ø PVC SEWER PIPE

PROPOSED STOPPING SIGHT DISTANCE

18" P-D

 P-8"S - 135'

P-8"S - 94' P-8"S - 100'

P-8"S - 117'

P-8"W

P-8"W

P-8"W

P-8"W

453

454

450

449

452 456

456

455

454

453

455
454

453
452

451

448
447

450
449

453

451
452

 P-15"D

12" P-D

447

448

447

446

P-18"D

P-24"D

P-12"D

-0+32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+05+0

457
458456

P-UGE

P-UGE

P-UGE

P-UGE

448

+T
   

+
   

446.5

12" P-D

ST
EV

EN
S 

ST
RE

ET

(P
UB

LI
C 

~ 
VA

RI
AB

LE
 W

ID
TH

)

PROPOSED RETAINING
WALL

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' HMA
SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED STREET LIGHT (TYP)

PROPOSED HYDRANT (TYP)

SMH#5
RIM = 454.00

INV OUT = 448.33
SMH#4

RIM = 456.34
INV IN = 447.18

INV OUT = 447.08

SMH#3
RIM = 455.35
INV IN = 446.13
INV OUT = 446.03

SMH#2
RIM = 452.35
INV IN = 445.04
INV OUT = 444.94

SMH#1
RIM = 448.80

INV IN (PROP) = 440.00
INV IN (EXIST) = 438.72

INV OUT = 438.71

DMH#4
RIM = 453.10
INV IN (CB#7) = 448.43
INV IN (DMH#3) = 445.29
INV OUT = 445.19

CB#7
RIM = 452.39
INV OUT = 448.89CB#5

RIM = 454.68
INV OUT = 451.18

CB#6
RIM = 454.68

INV OUT = 451.18

DMH#3
RIM = 455.00
INV IN (CB#5) = 450.91
INV IN (CB#6) = 450.99
INV IN (DMH#2) = 446.59
INV OUT = 446.49

CB#3
RIM = 454.69
INV OUT = 450.69

CB#4
RIM = 454.69

INV OUT = 450.69

DMH#2
RIM = 455.27

INV IN (CB#3) = 450.29
INV IN (CB#4) = 450.37

INV OUT = 450.19

DMH#1
RIM = 452.20

INV IN (CB#1) = 447.62
INV IN (CB#2) = 447.65

INV OUT = 447.62

CB#1
RIM = 451.75
INV OUT = 447.75

CB#2
RIM = 451.75

INV OUT = 447.75

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS
STRIP (TYP)

CB#8
RIM = 447.50

INV OUT = 443.50

DMH#5
RIM = 447.20

INV IN (CB#8) = 443.30
INV IN (RB#1 OVERFLOW) = 443.62

INV OUT = 443.00

PROPOSED 8" PVC
SEWER (TYP)

PROPOSED 6" WATER SERVICE
CONNECTION FOR HYDRANT (TYP)

PROPOSED 60 LF - 18" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED 23 LF - 18" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED 76 LF - 24" RCP
S=3.5% (SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED 14 LF - 12" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED 180 LF - 12" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED WHEELCHAIR
RAMP & CROSSWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED VERTICAL GRANITE
CURB (TYP)

PROPOSED 16 LF - 12" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED 20 LF
12" RCP S=2.0%

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP
S=1.0%

PROPOSED 13 LF
12" RCP S=1.0%

PROPOSED 66 LF - 15" RCP
S=0.5% (SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED 10 LF - 12" RCP
S=2.0%

PROPOSED LIMIT OF MILL
& OVERLAY (TYP)

PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE &

COMMUNICATION SERVICE (TYP)
PROPOSED 15" RCP FES#2
INV = 447.29

PROPOSED 24" RCP FES#3
INV = 442.50

PROPOSED 12" RCP FES#1
INV = 447.50

GUTTER INLET
RIM = 449.25

INV OUT = 447.75

446

12" P-D

447
448

12" P-D

EXISTING DMH
RIM = 444.28

EXIST CB = 438.20
INV IN (CB#8) = 438.50

INV OUT = 438.10

PROPOSED 130 LF
12" RCP S=4.0%

PROPOSED LIMIT OF
MILL & OVERLAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 25 LF -
12" RCP S=2.0%
(SEE SHEET C-002)

EXISTING CB
RIM = 444.64
INV IN (RB#1

OVERFLOW) = 441.24
INV OUT = 441.14

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-003

AS NOTED 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

PETTES DRIVE SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

UTILITY PLAN & PROFILE
 

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.
4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.
5. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

PROPOSED ROADWAY CENTERLINE PROFILE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=4'

PROPOSED ROADWAY PLAN VIEW

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=40'

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

SEE CONTINUATION BELOW

SEE CONTINUATION ABOVE

1 7/21/22 NSB

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



N/F
ELIZIARIO

200' RIPARIAN

100' RIPARIAN

N/F
PALLY

N/F
D'ANGELO

N/F
REGO

N/F
WANG

N/F
CUTONE

N/F
MELLACE

N/F
LOPEZ

N/F
STOURNARAS

18" P
-D

 P
-8

"S
 - 

13
5'

P-
8"

S 
- 9

4'

P-8"
S - 1

00
'

P-8"S - 1
17'

P-
8"

W

P-8"
W

P-
8"

W

P-8"
W

 P
-15

"D

12" P-D

P-18"D

P-24"D

P-12
"D

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
005+

06

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00
2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

5+
28

P-U
GE

P-
U

G
E

P-U
GE

P-
U

G
E

12
" P

-D

12" P-D

N/F
CHAOUSIS

N/F

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

N/F
TURCOTTE

45
3

450

449

447446445

452

453

455

45
2

444

448

444.5

45
1

451

452

453

449

451
450

446

439

443

440
442 441

441

438

443
442

445

440

435

442
44143

6
43

7
43

8

442

439
440

441

15
" P

-D

447

44
8

44
7

44
6.

5

45
7

459 460

46
0

45
9

458

457

457

456

45
4

453

452

454

P-6"S - 57'

P-6
"S

 - 
53

'

P-6"S - 86'

P-6
"S

 - 
78

'

P-
6"

S 
- 6

9'

P-
2"

FM
 - 

11
7'

P-1"
W

P-1"
W

P-1"
W

P-
1"

W

P-1"
W

P-1"W

P-UGE

P-U
GE

P-U
GE

P-U
GE

P-
UG

E

P-
U

G
E

441
440

439
438

437
436

435
434

451

18" P
-D

456

456

455

45
4

45
3

455 454 453 452
451

457

448
447

450
449

45
3

451

452

446

P-18"D

P-24"D

P-12
"D

456

45
8

45
7

457

456

45
5

STEVENS STREET
(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

CONCEPTUAL RETAINING WALL (TYP)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION
BASIN #1

(SEE SHEET C-002)

PROPOSED INFILTRATION
BASIN #2

(SEE SHEET C-002)

CONCEPTUAL DRIVEWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED LOT B

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE
AREA = 4,750± S.F.

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

GARAGE

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE
AREA = 4,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE
AREA = 3,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE
AREA = 4,750± S.F.

CONCEPTUAL HOUSE
AREA = 3,750± S.F.

SETBACK LINE (TYP)

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

CONCEPTUAL RECHARGE BASIN

UE
UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF PAVEMENT

P-D PROPOSED DRAINAGE PIPE

190
+190.0

S

PROPOSED LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
EXISTING SEWER PIPE
EXISTING WATER SERVICE
EXISTING GAS SERVICE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT

LEGEND

P-S PROPOSED SEWER PIPE
P-FM PROPOSED FORCE MAIN

P-UGE PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC SERVICE

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-004

1" = 40' 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.
4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.
5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.
6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
7. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS

SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.
8. THE CONCEPTUAL HOUSES AND INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS FOR PRESENTATION PURPOSES

ONLY.
9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSB

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



UE
UP

G

W

PROPOSED EDGE OF ROAD

P-D PROPOSED 12"Ø DRAINAGE PIPE

190
+190.0

S

EXISTING CONTOUR
PROPOSED CONTOUR
PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION
EXISTING SEWER PIPE
EXISTING WATER SERVICE
EXISTING GAS SERVICE
EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
EXISTING EDGE OF PAVEMENT
PROPOSED RETAINING WALL

190
LEGEND

ECB#1 PROPOSED EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1
SP PROPOSED POTENTIAL STOCK PILE AREA

N/F
ELIZIARIO

N/F
PALLY

N/F
D'ANGELO

N/F
REGO

N/F
WANG

N/F
CUTONE

N/F
MELLACE

N/F
LOPEZ

N/F
STOURNARAS

18" P
-D

45
3

454

450

449

447446445

452

453

454

455

456

45
2

456

456

455456

455

45
4

45
3

455 454 453 452
451

444

444.5

45
1

451

452

453

449

451

446

439

457
458

440
442 441

441

438

443
442

445

440

448
447

450
449

45
3

451

45
2

435

442
44143

6
43

7
43

8

439
440

 P
-15

"D

12" P-D

447

44
8

44
7

446

P-18"D

P-24"D

P-12
"D

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+
005+

06

-0
+3

2
0+

00
1+

00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

5+
28

457

458

456

443

442

441

448

450

+TW457.0
   BW453.0

+TW455.0
   BW451.0

TW457.0
 BW453.0

+

45
9

45
8

45
7

12
" P

-D

44
6.

5

12" P-D

STEVENS STREET
(PUBLIC ~ VARIABLE WIDTH)

PROPOSED LOT 3

PROPOSED LOT 6

PROPOSED LOT 2

PROPOSED LOT 1

PROPOSED LOT 4

PROPOSED LOT 5

200' RIPARIAN

100' RIPARIAN

ECB#1

AT THE COMPLETION OF EACH CONSTRUCTION
DAY, THE SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL SWEEP

THE ROADWAY ALONG THE PROJECT SITE TO
ENSURE THE STREET IS CLEAN OF TRACKED
DIRT AND SEDIMENT FROM CONSTRUCTION

VEHICLES.

THE EXISTING DRIVEWAY SHALL SERVE AS THE
PRIMARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE FOR THE TEMPORARY
CONSTRUCTION ACCESS UNTIL THE PROPOSED
DRIVEWAY BASE IS INSTALLED. IF THE ASPHALT

DRIVEWAY BEGINS TO DETERIORATE, IT WILL
BE FORTIFIED  WITH 11

2 " TO 2" STONE FOR A
MINIMUM DEPTH OF 40' INTO THE PROJECT SITE.
(ONLY ONE CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE SHALL

BE IN USE AT A TIME)
THE EXISTING CATCH BASINS

IN THE ROADWAY SHALL HAVE HIGH
FLOW SILT SACKS INSTALLED AND

MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE

PROJECT AND SHALL BE CLEANED
A MINIMUM OF ONE TIME PER WEEK

ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE STABILIZED DURING
CONSTRUCTION WITH EITHER BLOWN MULCH OR A ROLLED
EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT (i.e. JUTE NETTING). SLOPES

GREATER THAN 15% SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE NETTING.
ALL DISTURBED AREAS POST CONSTRUCTION SHALL  BE

STABILIZED WITH LOAM AND SEED OR EQUIVALENT AND ANY
SLOPES OF 2.5:1 OR GREATER SHALL BE STABILIZED WITH JUTE
NETTING. DEPENDING ON WEATHER CONDITIONS, THE SITE MAY

REQUIRE EITHER MULCH, STRAW/WOODCHIPS, HAY WITH A
TACKIFIER/BINDER, OR A ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PRODUCT
(i.e. JUTE NETTING). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE

DESIGN ENGINEER PRIOR TO STABILIZATION.

EC
B#1

EC
B#1

ECB#1

ECB#1

EC
B#

1

ECB#1ECB#1

ECB#1

ECB#1

EC
B#1

ECB#1

ECB#1

ECB#1

SP

SP

PROPOSED LOT B

N/F
CHAOUSIS

N/F

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

N/F
TURCOTTE

PROPOSED 26' ROADWAY (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' SIDEWALK (TYP)

PROPOSED 5.5' GRASS
STRIP (TYP)

TREE TO BE RETAINED
AND PROTECTED (TYP)

PROPOSED STOCK PILE
LOCATION (TYP)

PROPOSED POTENTIAL
LOCATION FOR DEWATERING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

PROPOSED POTENTIAL
LOCATION FOR DEWATERING

DURING CONSTRUCTION

PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-005

1" = 40' 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
 

GENERAL NOTES
1. FOR ADDITIONAL PROPERTY LINE INFORMATION REFER TO THE DEED BOOK 9742, PAGE 362

RECORDED AT THE MIDDLESEX REGISTRY OF DEEDS.
2. CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ASSESSOR'S MAP/LOT REFERENCE FOR THE PROJECT IS MAP 44, LOT 148.
3. THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION FOR THIS PROJECT IS ZONE A-2 AND ZONE A-3.
4. THE PROJECT SITE DATUM IS BASED ON N.A.V.D. 88.
5. THE PLANIMETRIC AND TOPOGRAPHIC SITE FEATURES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON FIELD

SURVEY WORK PERFORMED BY WSP USA, INC. IN JUNE 2021.
6. ANY EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITY LOCATIONS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON DIG SAFE

MARKINGS AND SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE.
7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL TEMPORARY DRAINAGE SYSTEMS DURING CONSTRUCTION TO

ENSURE THAT THERE IS NO INCREASE IN FLOODING TO ANY OF THE ABUTTERS OR WETLAND
RESOURCES.

8. THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED WITHIN "ZONE X - AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD" AS
SHOWN ON THE FIRM FLOOD MAP NUMBER 24017C0481F, EFFECTIVE DATE 7/7/2014.

9. THIS PLANSET IS INTENDED FOR PERMITTING REVIEW AND APPROVAL ONLY.

0

SCALE: 1" = 40'

40 160100

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSB

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION

SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A
MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION

CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN
FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION

WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-006

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 5

SCHEDULE OF ELEVATIONS

FINISHED GRADE

GRASS LINED

FOREBAY

2' MIN.
ESHGW & TOP OF LEDGE

SECTION

PRE-TREATMENT
VOLUME

WATER QUALITY
VOLUME

EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

OVERFLOW

DESCRIPTION

BOTTOM OF BASIN
INVERT IN

BOTTOM FOOTPRINT
FB#1

276±S.F.
445.0'±

-
446.5'±

TOP OF BASIN 447.0'±

IB#1
2,029±S.F.

443.5'±
446.5'±
446.5'±
447.0'±

IB#2
871±S.F.
438.0'±
442.5'±
442.5'±
443.0'±

INLET PIPE

NOTES

(NOT TO SCALE)

INFILTRATION BASIN

1. THE INFILTRATION BASIN MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE
AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/ REGULATIONS.

2. IT IS THE SITE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO ENSURE THE DRAINAGE
INSTALLATION CONFORMS WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL APPROVALS/
REGULATIONS.

3. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL VERIFY THE GROUNDWATER ELEVATION AND SOIL TYPE
ON-SITE WITH THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INFILTRATION BASIN INSTALLATION.

4. THE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN WELL DRAINING SOIL MATERIALS. IF
DELETERIOUS MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE
DESIGN ENGINEER. ANY DELETERIOUS MATERIAL BELOW OR AROUND THE DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED PER THE DESIGN ENGINEER'S REQUIREMENTS.

5. THE EXCAVATION FOR THE INFILTRATION SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 6" INTO THE
"C" SOIL HORIZON.

FILTERMITT OR EQUIVALENT
(NOT TO SCALE)

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #1

12"

PR0TECTED AREA

SECTION TOP VIEWSECTION END VIEW

DISTURBED AREA

VELOCITY REDUCTION
AND SETTLEMENT ZONE

FilterMitt

12"

NATURAL GROUND

Ô FLOW

DISTURBED
AREA

FLOW

12"
PR0TECTED

AREA

Fi
lte

rM
itt

Ô

STRAW WATTLE OR EQUIVALENT
(NOT TO SCALE)

12" STRAW
WATTLE

2"x3' WOODEN STAKE
PLACED EVERY 5'

12"-15"

3" MIN.

SLOPE

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE USED TO ENCIRCLE STOCKPILE
MATERIALS.

2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED
THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A SMALL AMOUNT OF THE EROSION
CONTROL BARRIER ONSITE, FOR EMERGENCY USE.

SECTION END VIEW

EROSION CONTROL BARRIER #2

NOTES

1. THE EROSION CONTROL BARRIER SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN.
2. THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE PROPERLY MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT

CONSTRUCTION.
3. FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THE FILTERMITT, CONTACT GROUNDSCAPES EXPRESS,

INC.

STAKES SHALL BE
PLACED 5' O.C.

FB#2
119±S.F.
440.0'±

-
442.5'±
443.0'±

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE: OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

1 7/21/22 NSB

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED

SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE
WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH
REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM

TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.
(REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY

RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING

BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES
1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED

DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.
3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e.

FOUNDATION EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).
4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.
5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

2:1 SIDE SLOPE (TYP)

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS

REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-007

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION

SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR
PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF
MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.

3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION

CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION
REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO EROSION CONTROL PLAN
FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION

WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF

MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES
1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED

DESIGN PLANS AND DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND

FEDERAL AGENCY APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.
3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e.

FOUNDATION EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).
4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.
5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

1 NSB7/21/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-008

NTS 3/11/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROADSUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 5

(NOT TO SCALE)

TYPICAL ROADWAY SECTION

OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA
OWNED BY

JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:
CONSTRUCTION NOTES

1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS
SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.

2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.
3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES
1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.
3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).
4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.
5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

1 NSB7/21/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-009

NTS 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSIS

APPROVED BY THE
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

DEEP TEST HOLE DATA

SOIL TESTING DATA

DTH#W1

3.0'-8.5'

SURFACE
DEPTH FROM

0.7'-2.7' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING: N/A

0.0'-0.7'
>7.5'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4 SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES: N/A

ESHGW: 7.5'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

DTH#W3

2.0'-5.7'

SURFACE
DEPTH FROM

0.5'-2.0' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C1

DESCRIPTION TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING: 7.5'

0.0'-0.5'

5.7'

SOIL COLOR

FINE SANDY LOAM
MOTTLES: N/A

ESHGW: 5.7'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:

SANDY LOAM

MARCH 28, 2022

JASON LAVOIE P.E., WSP USA
DATES OF TESTING:

TEST BY:

UNWITNESSED WITNESSED BY:

>7.5'
10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

DTH#W4

2.0'-6.0'

SURFACE
DEPTH FROM

0.5'-2.0' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING: N/A

0.0'-0.5'

5.7'

SOIL COLOR

SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES: N/A

ESHGW: 5.7'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:
>6.0'

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

DTH#W5

2.5'-9.0'

SURFACE
DEPTH FROM

1.0'-2.5' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING: N/A

0.0'-1.0'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES: 8.5'

ESHGW: 8.5'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:
>9.0'

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4

SANDY LOAM

5.7'-7.5' C2 SANDY LOAM2.5Y5/4

DTH#W2

3.0'-8.7'

SURFACE
DEPTH FROM

0.7'-2.7' SANDY LOAM

HORIZON

B

A

SOIL 

C

DESCRIPTION TILL

WEEPING:

PARENT:

DEPTH TO 

DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER:

STANDING: N/A

0.0'-0.7'
>8.7'

N/A

SOIL COLOR

10YR2/1

10YR4/6

2.5Y5/4 SANDY LOAM

MOTTLES: 7.8'

ESHGW: 7.8'

MATERIAL:

BEDROCK:
SANDY LOAM

2:1 SIDE SLOPES  (TYP)

HAY BALES AROUND EDGES  (TYP)

(NOT TO SCALE)

DEWATERING DETAIL

3"-4" RIP RAP BOTTOM  (TYP)

PLAN VIEW

CROSS SECTION HAY BALES AROUND EDGES  (TYP)

3"-4" RIP RAP BOTTOM  (TYP)

4'

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS

SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.
2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.
3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES
1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.
3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).
4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.
5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

NOTES
1. THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH SHALL BE NOTIFIED WITHIN 48 HOURS OF ANY

DEWATERING.
2. DEWATERING SYSTEM SHALL BE INSPECTED PRIOR TO USE.
3. DURING USE THE DEWATERING SYSTEM SHALL BE MONITORED AND MAINTAINED. AT

THE END OF EACH DAY SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED. IF HAYBALES
BECOME DETERIORATED THEY SHALL BE REPLACED AS NEEDED.

1 NSB7/21/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



PREPARED BY:

REVISIONS:

REV NO:

PLAN TITLE:

SCALE:

REGISTRATION STAMP:

DATE: DESCRIPTION: BY:

DISCIPLINE:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER:

PREPARED FOR:

100 SUMMER STREET
BOSTON, MA 02110
617.426.7330

REGISTRY USE ONLY:

CIVIL

DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: APPROVED BY:

C-010

NTS 7/21/2022

NB JL JL

TOBIN ROAD SUBDIVISION

CHARLES BOURQUE
131 BLACK BEAR DRIVE SUITE 1912
WALTHAM, MA 02451

DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5
OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA

OWNED BY
JAMES CHAOUSISAPPROVED BY THE

MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

DATE:

CONSTRUCTION NOTES
1. ANY MINOR MODIFICATIONS (AS DETERMINED BY THE CITY ENGINEER) TO THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THE APPROVED SITE PLANS

SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY ENGINEER AS A MINOR PLAN REVISION FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE WORK BEING PERFORMED.
2. ANY WORK AND MATERIAL WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS.
3. ALL HANDICAP PARKING, RAMPS, AND ACCESS SHALL CONFORM TO AAB REQUIREMENTS.
4. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   EROSION CONTROL SHALL CONFORM TO THE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION REQUIREMENTS A STATED IN THE ORDER OF CONDITIONS.  (REFER TO
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR MORE DETAILS).

5. ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS AND SIGNS SHALL CONFORM TO MUTCD REQUIREMENTS.
6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A STREET OPENING PERMIT PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY
7. ALL WATER AND SEWER MATERIAL AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH REQUIREMENTS (SEE

STREET OPENING PERMIT)
8. ALL WATER AND SEWER CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INSPECTED BY THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH BEFORE BEING BACKFILLED
9. THE CITY SHALL BE NOTIFIED AT LEAST 24 HRS. PRIOR TO THE REQUIRED INSPECTIONS

GENERAL NOTES
1. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION, THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL MEET WITH WSP TO REVIEW THE APPROVED DESIGN PLANS AND

DISCUSS CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS, REQUIREMENTS, INSPECTIONS & SCHEDULING.
2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS SHALL COMPLY WITH THE SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN SET AND ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL AGENCY

APPROVALS AND PUBLIC/ PRIVATE UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.
3. THE RECORD CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY WSP THREE BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO EACH CONSTRUCTION PHASE (i.e. FOUNDATION

EXCAVATION, SEPTIC INSTALLATION, DRAINAGE INSTALLATION, ETC.).
4. SEE DRAWING NUMBER A001 LANDSCAPING SITEPLAN FOR PLANTING SCHEDULE AND LAYOUT.
5. THIS PLAN IS FOR PERMITTING AND REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

1 NSB7/21/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 5/3/22 COMMENTS

2 JAZ10/14/22 REVISIONS TO PLANNING
BOARD 8/14/22 COMMENTS



[  ] Step 1 Date:_________________

Procedure for Approval Not Required (ANR) Plans

[  ] Step 2 Date:_________________

[  ] Step 3 Date:_________________

[  ] Step 4

Applicant presents plan to the 

Planning Board. Planning 

Board refers the plan to 

Engineering for review - 

21 Day Clock Starts

Ending:_________________

Date:_________________

[  ] Step 5

Date:_________________

[  ] Step 6

Put on next Planning Board 

agenda

Application complete?

Application filed at the 

Planning Board Office

Engineering comments to the 

Planning Board at the 

following meeting

Qualifies for endorsement?

Plan requires approval as 

a subdivsion, or from 

Zoning Board of Appeals

Return application to the 

applicant
No

Yes

[  ] Step 7
Planning Board endorses the 

plan

No

Yes

[  ] Step 8
Applicant records the plan at 

the Registry of Deeds

kmiller
Typewritten Text
10A


	0 - Agenda 11-07-22
	1A - 10-17-22 - PBM Minutes
	2A.i - Millham Estates Correspondence - 55 Gregoire Drive
	2A.ii - Millham Estates Recorded Special Permit
	4A - Legal Notice Council Order 22-1008679
	4A.i - Zoning Change - Supporting documents
	6A.i - Howe's Landing - Correspondence from Engineering
	6A.ii & iii - Howe's Landing
	7A.i - Correspondence from Jeremy McManus - Tobin Road
	7A.ii - Tobin Road - Certificate of Vote
	7A.iii - Tobin Road - Covenant
	7A.iv - Tobin Road - Engineering
	7A.v - Tobin Road - Response to Engineering Comments
	7A.vi - Tobin Road Definitive Plan-10-14-2022
	Sheets and Views
	G-001 TITLE SHEET
	G-002 ABUTTERS LIST
	E-001 EXISTING CONDITION PLAN
	C-002 GRADING AND UTILITY PLAN
	C-003 PLAN & PROFILE
	C-004 CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
	C-005 EROSION CONTROL PLAN
	C-006 DETAIL SHEET 1 OF 5
	C-007 DETAIL SHEET 2 OF 5
	C-008 DETAIL SHEET 3 OF 5
	C-009 DETAIL SHEET 4 OF 5
	C-010 DETAIL SHEET 5 OF 5


	10A. Working Group - ANR Flowchart
	366e2598-e5b3-438a-a242-43457b636f06.vsdx
	Page-1





